
From: Leslie Judd  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:31 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark news for the week ending 1/26/18 
 
Parent teacher conferences with CLARK teachers are scheduled for Wednesday, February 14th, from 
2:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.  Sign up here for a 10 min conference if there are concerns 
http://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0f4facac23a3f85-parentteacher4 
 
Save the Date of Thursday, February 15 -- plan to attend our Parents as Partners meeting from 6 to 7 
pm for VALUABLE updates about college programs, financial aid and scholarships – It’s never too early 
for our sophomore and juniors AND not yet too late for our seniors to hear about ALL that is available 
for and from IRSC for post-Clark educational opportunities here and beyond the Treasure Coast. From 
our Chastain Campus, IRSC’s amazing Program Director Emily Mass and incredibly resourceful Financial 
Aid Advisor Trish Brown will be guest speakers at PaP on Thursday, Feb 15, in our Clark Knowledge Room 
to discuss with parents and students IRSC programs & degrees and financial aid & scholarships. 
 
Math help available at the ASC in the C building. See attached times for tutors (highlighted) who are 
familiar with Geometry and Algebra 2. 
 
Thanks to the Roberts and Keyes families for the delicious breakfasts the past 2 weeks! 
 
Recent Acts of Kindness & Character 
Dillon Hansen and Alex Perez for offering their services as Geometry peer tutors (from Mrs. Mercado). 
Mrs. Schubart for always greeting me when I see her (submitted by student) 
Seth Millard for helping unload the textbook delivery truck. Way to step in and help! (from Mrs. 
Schubart) 
Theresa Legein for the tasty treats delivered to staff (submitted by an employee) 
Lillian Dobbs who showed good character when turning in money found on the floor. 
Prom Committee members and Ms. Jones, Mr. Omar, and Mrs. Bartow for the successful yard sale and 
helping others show good character! (from Mrs. Kohuth) 
 
WIN STUFF!!!! 
 
Memorial Day contest (attached) 
 
Video contest (see attached) Vicki Davis, Martin County Supervisor of Elections, is preparing for the 2018 
elections and needs the help of our students to educate the public on the 2018 election dates and 
Voting By Mail.  
 
The IRSC English, Communication, and Modern Languages Department will be accepting creative short 
stories, poetry, and drama for our annual Creative Writing Awards. Please see the attached flyer for 
detailed information. (see attached) 
 
Yearbook News 
Business Ads are available for as low as $25… contact agribble@irsc.edu for info before 1/31 
 
Senior Ads also extended until 1/31 and superlatives are ready to be submitted in the front office. 
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January Crane Recognition goes to the (unrelated) Judds! 
As shared by a student: “Mr. Judd is an outstanding history professor at Clark. Speaking from a student’s 
standpoint, I have always disliked history until I took it with Mr. Judd. He teaches it in a way that I can 
retain and comprehend. He knows the subject like it is the back of his hand. Because of this, he can 
teach the information in a way that appeals to the students. It is as if he is telling a story.” 

 
 
As shared by a parent, Ms. Judd was nominated for being involved in so many aspects of the school and 
“handling every surprise in the day with the utmost professionalism, patience and grace.”  

 
 
CONGRATS to the MANY students recognized at the assembly this week for earning all As and Bs (top 
pic), all As (middle pic) and Perfect attendance (bottom picture) for the Fall semester! Keep making 
these good choices! 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772.419.5758 
 

At Clark, we are “Building on Excellence” 
Everyone. Everyday. Every way. 
 

 
 
 


